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THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH . EDUCATION, AND WELFARE

WASHINGTOMN. D.C. 2020/

July 20, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

In light of your response to my report to you this morning on the
flu situation, I would propose that you invite the vaccine manu-
facturers along with their principal insurance carriers to meet
with you immediately to seek a solution to the current impasse
over liability coverage.

The insurance companies to be invited should include the following:

Aetna

Prudential Re-insurance

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby § MacCrae (LLOYDS OF LONDON)

Crumm and Foster Insurance .

Chubb § Son, Inc. (Federal Insurance)

American Home Assurance

Continental Insurance of New York

Alexander § Alexander Insurance Broker

Insurance Company of North America

American Re-insurance LT
Northbrook (of All-State Insurance) S N
Johnson & Higgins Insurance Broker 3

Home Insurance e
Liberty Mutual ' hE S/
Davis-Dorland Insurance Broker e
General Re-insurance

Fred S. James Insurance Broker

Patterson § Ross of Chicago (WEAVERS OF LONDON)

I -would also suggest that you meet with the Congressional leadership
on this matter soon, particularly the health leadeyship.

Digitized from Box 34 of the James M. Cannon Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

Recent notification by the four vaccine manufacturers that they will
be unable to obtain product liability insurance has-created a crisis
for the National Influenza Immunization Program (NIIP). Without
resolution of the liability issue, manufacturers are expected to stop
vaccine production within a matter of days. Merrell-National has
notified us that they will not purchase any more eggs after Tuesday,
July 20, and, therefore, will be going out of influenza vaccine pro-
duction. Parke-Davis has also notified us that they will be making
an '"imminent decision'" within the next few days as to the termination
of their production. Finally, none of these manufacturers will enter
into contracts to sell existing stocks of 76 million doses to the
government for use in NIIP.

The liability problem, the underlying issue of the cost of baseless
suits for supposed government negligence, and the immediate problem
of keeping production going are the three issues we need to address.

As a result of meetings over the weekend, we have developed an
evaluative paper on the issue (a revised copy with the latest infor-
mation is attached). From that analysis and my sense of the situation
from being in the direct negotiations for the last week, I would offer
the following recommendations:

- That in our public statements we not minimize the.seriousness
of the inability of the manufacturers to find liability sup-
port but announce that the government and manufacturers are
still in contract negotiations.

- That we take whatever steps are necessary to see that the
vaccine manufacturers continue producing influenza vaccine.
Unless there is a legal prohibition, the Department should,
from its recent appropriation, make an advance payment to
cover production costs while negotiations are in process.












































